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November 20, 2013 

FILED ELECTRONICALLY VIA IBFS 
 
Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
 
Re: Notification of Consummation of Pro Forma Transfer of Control, File 

Nos. SAT-T/C-20130522-00074, SAT-T/C-20130522-00075, SAT-T/C-
20130522-00076, SAT-T/C-20130522-00077, SES-T/C-20130524-00451, 
SES-T/C-20130524-00452, SES-T/C-20130524-00453, 0005780303, 
0005780396, 0024-EX-TU-2013, and 0025-EX-TU-2013 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

Sirius XM Radio Inc. (“Sirius XM”), by counsel and pursuant to Sections 25.119(f), 
5.79 and 1.948(d) of the rules of the Federal Communications Commission 
(“Commission”),1 hereby notifies the Commission that the pro forma transfer of 
control of the earth and space station, wireless, and experimental licenses and 
authorizations held by Sirius XM and its wholly-owned subsidiaries Satellite CD 
Radio LLC and XM Radio LLC (together with Sirius XM, the “Sirius XM 
Licensees”) to Sirius XM Holdings Inc., as described in the above-referenced 
applications, was consummated on November 15, 2013.2 

                                                 
1  47 C.F.R. §§ 25.119(f), 5.79, and 1.948(d). 
2  On July 23, 2013, the International Bureau granted Sirius XM’s request for an Extension of 
Closing Deadline for consummating transfer of control of Sirius XM’s earth and space station 
licenses from August 8, 2013 until January 24, 2014.  See Letter from Jennifer Hindin to Marlene H. 
Dortch, File Nos. SAT-T/C-20130522-00074, SAT-T/C-20130522-00075, SAT-T/C-20130522-
00076, SAT-T/C-20130522-00077, SES-T/C-20130524-00451, SES-T/C-20130524-00452 (stamp 
grant July 23, 2013). 
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Please update the Commission’s records to reflect the consummation of this pro 
forma transfer of control. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Jennifer D. Hindin 
 
Jennifer D. Hindin 
 


